Bea Claydon

From: Bea Claydon

Sent: 22 December 2011 15:55

To: Orla Harrington; Liz L.eacy

Subject: FW: P0403-02 Dairygold, Mallow

Attachments: RE: DFI Mallow EO submission - cooling water; P0403-02 Section 99 Letter.pdf

From: CCC Waste Water [mailto: CCCWasteWater@CorkCoCo ie]
Sent: 22 December 2011 14:20

To: Bea Claydon

Cc: Pat Britton; Kevin Coste|loe Gillian Vaughan

Subject: FW: P0403-02 Dairygold, Mallow

RE IPPC Licence Application P0403-02 Dairygold Mallow
| refer to the above application.

Dairygold is an existing facility which has been in existence for many years, and the discharge from this facility uses
up some of the assimilative capacity of the River Blackwater. The discharge detailed in the IPPC licence application
lies approx 1km west and upstream of Mallow WWTP. & .

N

Cork County Council have made an application to the EPA for WWD cence for the Mallow agglomeration including
the WWTP ( Reg no 0052-01). This application is still currently snder assessment. Cork County Council are not aware
to date of the effluent discharge limits that will be applied to JWWWDA licence for Mallow, but it would be important
that Dairygold be similarly limited, so as not to use up mor@ néh their share of the existing freeboard capacity of the
river.
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Gillian Vaughan.
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&
Waste Water Liaison, Water Services, Cork Coun&o‘éouncﬂ
Floor 11, County Hall, Cork & +353 (0) 217428 5285

From: Bea Claydon [mailto:B.Claydon@epa.ie]
Sent: Mon 19/12/2011 15:43

To: CCC Waste Water; Gillian Vaughan

Cc: Orla Harrington; Liz Leacy

Subject: P0403-02 Dairygold, Mallow

Attached is a Section 99 Notice re Dairygold Co- Operatlve Society Limited, Mallow for your response. A hard copy is
in the post to you today.
Also attached for your information is emailed information from Dairygold regarding discharges from their facility.

Regards,

Bea Claydon
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